Aerial Facilities Limited

IR F System GBogineering, Merial House,

Radio Site Enpineering. MAsheridge Road,

Tel: ~44{031 494 70000 Chesham, Buckinghamshire,
Fax: +44{0y1494 7770072 England, HPS 20D

23 September, 2004

TRL Compliance Services Lid
Long Graen

Forthampton

Gloucester

GL19 40QH

UK

RE: FCC Requirements
FCC Iy NEOSO-0TE0-500
To Whom It May Concern:

Mease be advised that the manufacturer will ensure that the above-referenced model will be manufactured
n accordance with the FCC Rules and Regulalions.

Thank you lor your atlenlion Lo this malter.

Yours faithfully

For and on behall
Acerial Facilities Tamited
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Peter L Bradlield
Senior Systems Engineer

Regsteresl OMMees Aennl Hovse, Asheradee Read, Chesham, Buckinghanshive, TIPS 200 Baglang Begistered Mo, 4042508 (Crpland)
wrw, aerialfacilities.com



